City of Seattle Invitation to Bid

Addendum 

Updated on: 02/28/2018

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #FFD-4304, titled Data Processing and Mailing Services and released on 02/14/2018.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	Are samples provided?
	Yes.  Samples are provided in Section E the Specifications.
	

	2
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	Who is the current vendor?
	Our current contract is with Lacy & Par, Inc. 
	

	3
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	Will there be a small data file example provided?
	License and Tax Administration Office: 


[image: image1.emf]LTA Data File  Sample.docx


Seattle Municipal Court:


[image: image2.emf]b714000.021518.txt


	

	4
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	What is the total annual spend?
	In 2017, the total annual spend was approximately $400,000.
	

	5
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	What are some uniquely difficult situations that departments have faced?
	License and Tax Administration Office: Incorrect inserts included in mailing.

Seattle Animal Shelter: Turnaround changes for basic changes and simple graphic design.

Seattle Municipal Court: None 
	

	6
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	Are there mailings that are not in English?
	Yes
	

	7
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	Is variable data in black?
	Yes
	

	8
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	Is there an automated data feed?  How is data transferred?  When is data transferred?
	License and Tax Administration Office: There is not an automated data feed.  Data is transferred via FTP to a secure site.
Seattle Municipal Court: Yes, there is an automated data feed.  The data is transferred via FTP.  Most transfers are run between midnight and 6 AM (Monday – Saturday)
	

	9
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	What kind of protocol is in place for documents?
	License and Tax Administration Office: The protocol will depend on the job.  For some jobs, LTA schedules in advance and works out a mail out timeframe.  For others, LTA expects a 24-hour turnaround time once the data file is sent.
Seattle Municipal Court: Documents require a 24-hour turn around.  Vendors will be required to mail documents via US Postal Service or Registered Mail. 
	

	10
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	Are most documents pre-printed?
	License and Tax Administration Office: Yes.  

Seattle Animal Shelter: No.  Vendor will be required to print the entire document.

Seattle Municipal Court:  No.  Vendor will be required to print the entire document.
	

	11
	02/21/2018
	02/28/2018
	Is there a color variable?
	Yes
	

	12
	02/23/2018
	02/28/2018
	During the pre-bid conference on Wednesday, I don’t believe anyone asked for a list of the current vendor pool or the current pricing contract. I recall that AFTS and Lacy & Par are current vendors – but are there others in the pool? And can we get a link to the current pricing?
	Lacy & Par is currently the only vendor in the vendor pool.

Below is the current pricing for Lacy & Par:
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B&O



[bot_cust_nbr]

      ,[bot_loc_nbr]

      ,[bot_oblig_nbr]

      ,[bot_qtr_date_msg]

      ,[bot_due_date]

      ,[bot_bus_phone]

      ,[bot_misc_text]

      ,[bot_legal_name]

      ,[bot_trade_name]

      ,[bot_mail_addr_1]

      ,[bot_mail_addr_2]

      ,[bot_mail_addr_3]

      ,[bot_bus_addr_1]

      ,[bot_bus_unit]

      ,[bot_bus_addr_2]

      ,[bot_barcode]

      ,[bot_rate1]

      ,[bot_rate2]

      ,[bot_rate3]

      ,[bot_rate4]

      ,[bot_rate5]

      ,[bot_rate6]

      ,[bus_loc_dist_info]

      ,[second_notice_comment]

      ,[add_penalty_date]

      ,[bus_loc_id]

      ,[address_id]

      ,[onlinefiler]



License

[ubi_no_line]

      ,[bus_id_exp_date_line]

      ,[tax_period_line]

      ,[tax_rptng_line]

      ,[lic_line_1]

      ,[lic_line_2]

      ,[lic_line_3]

      ,[lic_line_4]

      ,[lic_line_5]

      ,[lic_line_6]

      ,[lic_line_7]

      ,[lic_line_8]

      ,[lic_line_9]

      ,[lic_line_10]

      ,[phys_addr_ln1]

      ,[phys_addr_ln2]

      ,[phys_addr_ln3]

      ,[post_line]

      ,[city_addr_ln1]

      ,[city_addr_ln2]

      ,[city_addr_ln3]

      ,[city_addr_ln4]

      ,[branch_dist_line]

      ,[legal_name_line]

      ,[trade_name_line]

      ,[mail_addr_ln1]

      ,[mail_addr_ln2]

      ,[mail_addr_ln3]

      ,[not_transf_line]

      ,[exp_year]

      ,[tax_due_dates]

      ,[tax_blurb_1]

      ,[tax_blurb_2]

      ,[license_id]

      ,[license_year]

      ,[branch_dist_line_sort]





BL Renewal



[cc]

      ,[bl_renew_date]

      ,[bus_phone_nbr]

      ,[ubi_nbr]

      ,[cust_nbr]

      ,[main_loc_fee]

      ,[legal_nme]

      ,[trade_nme]

      ,[branch_fee]

      ,[mail_addr_1]

      ,[mail_addr_2]

      ,[mail_addr_3]

      ,[total_fee]

      ,[oblig_nbr_1]

      ,[lic_loc_cd_1]

      ,[bus_addr_1]

      ,[bus_nme_1]

      ,[bus_city_state_1]

      ,[UBI_9_1]

      ,[UBI_bus_type_ID_1]

      ,[UBI_bus_loc_ID_1]

      ,[address_id_1]

      ,[bus_loc_id_1]

      ,[oblig_nbr_2]

      ,[lic_loc_cd_2]

      ,[bus_addr_2]

      ,[bus_nme_2]

      ,[bus_city_state_2]

      ,[UBI_9_2]

      ,[UBI_bus_type_ID_2]

      ,[UBI_bus_loc_ID_2]

      ,[address_id_2]

      ,[bus_loc_id_2]

      ,[oblig_nbr_3]

      ,[lic_loc_cd_3]

      ,[bus_addr_3]

      ,[bus_nme_3]

      ,[bus_city_state_3]

      ,[UBI_9_3]

      ,[UBI_bus_type_ID_3]

      ,[UBI_bus_loc_ID_3]

      ,[address_id_3]

      ,[bus_loc_id_3]

      ,[oblig_nbr_4]

      ,[lic_loc_cd_4]

      ,[bus_addr_4]

      ,[bus_nme_4]

      ,[bus_city_state_4]

      ,[UBI_9_4]

      ,[UBI_bus_type_ID_4]

      ,[UBI_bus_loc_ID_4]

      ,[address_id_4]

      ,[bus_loc_id_4]

      ,[oblig_nbr_5]

      ,[lic_loc_cd_5]

      ,[bus_addr_5]

      ,[bus_nme_5]

      ,[bus_city_state_5]

      ,[UBI_9_5]

      ,[UBI_bus_type_ID_5]

      ,[UBI_bus_loc_ID_5]

      ,[address_id_5]

      ,[bus_loc_id_5]

      ,[oblig_nbr_6]

      ,[lic_loc_cd_6]

      ,[bus_addr_6]

      ,[bus_nme_6]

      ,[bus_city_state_6]

      ,[UBI_9_6]

      ,[UBI_bus_type_ID_6]

      ,[UBI_bus_loc_ID_6]

      ,[address_id_6]

      ,[bus_loc_id_6]

      ,[scan_line_zeros]

      ,[sl_cust_nbr]

      ,[sl_from_nbr]

      ,[sl_to_nbr]

      ,[sl_check_digit]

      ,[sl_total_fee]

      ,[rca_code]

      ,[branch_count]

      ,[tax_code]

      ,[second_notice_line]

      ,[bl_penalty_amount]

      ,[bus_loc_dist_info]
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_1581315798.pdf
Blanket Vendor Contract # 0000002624
Lacy & Par
Attachment 1

1. Pricing

A. Quantities shown are estimates of annual usage and are used for quotation only. These

B. No additional charge for the following: 1) FILE TYPES: Excel, CSV, DBF

2) LAYOUTS: Word, PageMaker (Ver 5 - 6.5), MS Publisher, PDF, TIF, EPS.

C. Variable Data Forms & Mailing Services: Price to inciude the following:

quantities should not be construed as a purchase obligation by the City. Actual quantities
ordered may increase or decrease as required.

e File processing (printing variable data) and bar codes onto pre-printed forms, which

are provided to the Vendor.

e Include Coding Accuracy Support System (CASS) process and a NCOA list in the
City’s format, and include presorting for automation rate, and first class mailing.

e Variable data shall be printed using high quality toner base printing technology, 600

x 600 dpi, fold if require, insert, and mail.

o Note: Vendor’s will be supplied with pre-printed stock. All preprinted stock
will be provided using Ultra Violet (UV) cured or laser compatible inks.

Item Description Unit of Unit Price | Extended
No. Measure Price
C.1 Business Licenses Printing variable data & Per 1,000 1224 EA | $122.40
Mailing
C.2 1st Pet License Renewals Printing variable Per 1,000 .1602 EA | $160.20
data & mailing
C3 Business Licenses Printing variable data & Per 1,000 1224 EA | $122.40
Mailing
C.4 B & O Tax Returns - QTRLY 1° quarter - Per 1,000 . 1804 EA | $180.40
Printing variable data & mailing
C.5 B & O Tax Returns - QTRLY - 2™ quarter Per 1,000 . 1804 EA | $180.40
Printing variable data & mailing :
C.6 B & O Tax Returns - QTRLY - 3" quarter Per 1,000 . 1804 EA | $180.40
Printing variable data & mailing
C.7 Business License Renewal Forms - Printing Per 1,000 . 1602 EA | $160.20
variable data & Mailing
Cc.8 B & O Tax Returns - QTRLY - 4™ quarter Per 1,000 . 1804 EA | $180.40
Printing variable data & mailing
C.9 B & O Tax Returns - ANNUAL - Printing Per 1,000 . 1804 EA | $180.40
variable data & mailing
C.10 Business License Mailings — Printing Per 1,000 1224 EA | $122.40
variable data & mailing during the month — 2-3
mailings
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Blanket Vendor Contract # 0000002624
Lacy & Par
Attachment 1

C.11

Employee Hours Tax Returns - ANNUAL -
Printing variable data & mailing

Per 1,000

1602 EA

$160.20

D. Printing & Mailing Services: Post card pricing to include the City’s postage and will also
include the following:

Post cards will contain fixed and variable data front and back. If color is to be used in
variable data, it may include colors in red, blue and green in addition to black.

Post card stock will be high quality card stock, .007” or thicker, unless otherwise specified.

High bulk reply stock is not allowed.

Coding Accuracy Support System (CASS) process and a NCOA list in the City’s format
and include presorting for automation rate, and first class mailing.

Item | Description Unit of Unit Price Extended
No. Measure Price
D.1 2" Pet License Renewals - Postcard Printing and | Per . 1244 EA $124.40
mailings (mail using 4 ¥4 x 5 V2 postcard) 1,000
D.2 Animal Control - Direct mail postcard Printing and Per 1312 EA $131.20
mailings (mail using 5 %2 x 8 ¥2 postcard, colored 1,000
paper) .009” or thicker
D.3 Animal Control - Postcard — Annual printing and Per .1155 EA $115.50
Amnesty mailing for delinquent accounts. 1,000
(mail using 4 ¥ x 5 %2 postcard)
D.4 Animal Control — periodically Printing, addressing Per .095 $95.00
and mailing - program printing, i.e, marathon “Fun 1,000
Run and Walk/Race” registration
forms/brochures/confirmation:
cards (8 ¥z x 11 tri-fold race registration pre-printed)
D.5 Reserved
D.6 Late Notice Mailing for license fee Postcards Per .1145 EA $114.50
1,000
D.7 “2nd Notice” Business License Renewal Forms - Per .1145 EA $114.50
Printing 1,000
& mailing Postcards
D.8 B & O Tax Returns Postcards - 2nd notice mailing | Per .1145 EA $114.50
of 4th quarter 1,000
D.9 B & O Tax Returns - Postcards - 2nd notice mailing | Per .1145 EA $114.50
of annual 1,000
D.10 RCA - Late Notice for License Fee - Postcards 1145 EA $114.50
D.11 B & O Tax Returns Postcards - 2nd notice Per 1145 EA $114.50
mailing of 1st quarter 1,000
D12 B & O Tax Returns Postcards - 2nd notice Per 1145 EA $114.50
mailing of 2nd quarter 1,000
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Blanket Vendor Contract # 0000002624
Lacy & Par
Attachment 1

D.13 B & O Tax Returns Postcards - 2nd Notice Per 1145 EA $114.50
mailing of 3rd quarter 1,000
D.14 #10 Window Envelopes — according to City of Per 1190 EA $119.00
Seattle’s specs (Logo-single color — black) 1,000
D.15 #10 Window Envelopes — according to City of Per 1610 EA $161.00
Seattle’s specs (Logo-Two color — Blue & black) | 1,000
2. Specify if travel time will be an additional charge, or if billing hours will begin when workers

arrive at the work site: __ NA

The above price includes and covers all duties, handling and transportation charges, and all
charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax. Offer shall agree to
all the original City contract terms and conditions without exception.

Prompt Payment Discount: 2 %__10__ days. Note: Prompt payment discount
periods equal to (or greater than) 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing
will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.

interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into interlocal Agreements with other
governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a
separate competitive bid. Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such
agencies?

Yes._ X No:

PRICING FOR GRAPHIC/ADVERTISING:

Graphics/Advertising expertise to assist in form redesign.
a. Hourly Rate: $80 per/hr

b. Additional Preparation: Minimum charge for change request resulting in
additional preparation: $80 /per hr

c. Setup: Minimum Charge for setup design fee: $ 80/per hr
d. Storage of pre-printed forms. Estimate 40K forms/envelopes $ 125/per month
Orders:
a) No Minimum Order: There is no minimum order size for this contract.
b) Orders: Orders will be placed directly by City Departments either by phone, fax or
electronically. The Vendor shall be required to maintain adequate local stock to ensure

timely delivery upon request.

1) Online Ordering capabilities: Yes X No

2) Web based ordering at :www.lacypar.com
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Blanket Vendor Contract # 0000002624
Lacy & Par
Attachment 1

c) Customer Service: Vendor shall designated a dedicated customer service representative
to any resulting contract to provide customer service to include, but not limited to, resolving
invoice and/or service discrepancies, expediting deliveries, accurately checking orders and
timely updating departments on pending deliveries.

Designated Customer Service Representative Name: Rhonda Herman
Designated Customer Service Representative’s Phone: 206-343-5719

Designated Customer Service Representative’s direct email: rhonda&Lacypar.com

After hours staffs’ name & home phone number: Denise Schramke (Owner) ,206-232-
8145

d) Routine Delivery & Pickup: The Vendor shall be required to pick-up and deliver within
the Seattle City limits at no additional cost to the City.

1) Standard Turn-around Time from receipt of data on recurring jobs: 22.5 hours
2) Maximum Turnaround Time from receipt of data on customized jobs: 45 hours

a. Freight Terms: Shall be F.O.B Destination/Pre-Paid & Allowed
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_1581137030/b714000.021518.txt
		D02/15/2018AXXXXX		PLYD4 DOOR		WA		32159909		03/22/201214:441722  22 AVE				12084426203/02/201811.72.330		SIGN POSTED LOCATIONS		DOE,J		600 5TH AVE UNIT E						MILTON		WA983548304		47		25		72		0

		D02/15/2018BXXXXX		FORMVAN		MT		71218835		08/10/201712:311720 AIRPORT WAY S				17222541203/02/201811.72.320		PLANTING STRIP		DOE,J		600 5TH AVE						HAMILTON		MT59840		44		25		69		0

		D02/15/2018BXXXXXX		FOR 4 DOOR		WA		71261840		09/07/201722:371418 BROADWAY				17251450403/02/201811.72.290		PAVEMENT MARKINGS		DOE,J		600 5TH ST COURT E						TACOMA		WA98387		47		25		72		0

		D02/15/2018BXXXXX		FORMVAN		MT		71270157		09/18/201717:05911 E PINE ST				17262416203/02/201811.76.015		PARKING PAYMENT DEVICE VIOLATIONS		DOE,J		600 5TH AVE						HAMILTON		MT59840		44		25		69		0

		D02/15/2018AXXXXXX		PLYA4 DOOR		WA		71302821		10/14/201713:31424 E REPUBLICAN ST				17287475103/02/201811.72.215		LOAD/UNLOAD ZONE		DOE,J		600 5TH AVE						MONROE		WA98272-7252		47		25		72		0

		D02/15/2018AXXXXX		NISO4 DOOR		WA		71329860		11/04/201718:025019 19TH AVE NE				17309461303/02/201811.72.352		HUSKY STADIUM EVENT RESTRICTED PARKING		DOE,J		8507 204TH ST SW						EDMONDS		WA98026-6647		53		25		78		0

		D02/15/2018AXXXXXX		TOYS4 DOOR		WA		71318289		11/13/201711:13521 28TH AVE S				17317420203/02/201811.72.145		EXPIRED / IMPROPER PLATES		DOE,J		600 5TH AVE						SEATTLE		WA98144-2419		47		25		72		0

		D02/15/2018AXXXXXX		SUBS4 DOOR		WA		71344467		11/29/201716:282238 S GRAND ST				17334411503/02/201811.72.145		EXPIRED / IMPROPER PLATES		DOE,J		600 5TH AVE						SEATTLE		WA98104-2519		47		25		72		0

		D02/15/2018AXXXXXX		FORN4 DOOR		WA		71397501		12/20/201705:464054 38TH AVE SW				17354467603/02/201811.72.145		EXPIRED / IMPROPER PLATES		AUTOWORKS OF ACME		600 5th AVE						ISSAQUAH		WA98027		47		25		72		0

		D02/15/2018BXXXXX		PLYSPORT UTIL		WA		71408179		12/23/201711:38610 QUEEN ANNE AVE N				17357441103/02/201811.76.015		PARKING PAYMENT DEVICE VIOLATIONS		DOE,J		3333 WALLINGFORD AVENUE NORTH		APT		106		SEATTLE		WA98103		44		25		69		0

		D02/15/2018111XXX		FORA4 DOOR		OR		71405842		12/27/201707:41825 6TH AVE				17361439603/02/201811.72.053		UNAUTHOR. VEH/CARPOOL		DOE,J		PO BOX 191						DERP		AK99811		41		25		25		47.0001/18/2018A partial payment has been received.         Please pay the amount shown.




